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Contract Negotiation and Review Services
The efficient, timely, and targeted negotiation and review of contracts
to ensure appropriate protections and apportionment of risk
Every IT or procurement decision maker hopes
that its supplier contracts remain on that dusty
shelf never to see the light of day. However, when
investing in complex and high value digital solutions
such as Electronic Patient Record (EPR) systems NHS
organisations, as Contracting Authorities, require
those contracts to:

The contract outcomes we have delivered for our
customers include:
 An appropriate balance between supplier delivery

incentives, protecting the customer and offering flexibility
to add services with the ability to extend the term or add
other organisations to the contract.

• H
 ave an appropriate risk allocation that is based on
the contracting party most capable of managing it

Customer contract management staff engaged from
inception, contract negotiation and development to
award ensuring ownership and knowledge transfer

• H
 ave absolute clarity on the respective responsibilities
of each contracting party

Board/Executive ownership

• B
 e proportionate to the value and complexity of
the proposed investment
• H
 ave the flexibility to add services and/or deal
with organisational restructuring over the term
of the agreement

Nautilus has unrivalled experience in achieving the
above across a wide range of contract forms:
• The Model Services Agreement
• SSCON & SYSCON
• T he base NHS Standard Terms and Conditions customised
to the nature of digital services provision
• London Procurement Partnership
• QE framework

Our services (listed below) include a library of
templated documentation:
• T he development of key commercial principles against
which the contract is measured
• C
 ontract negotiation commencement and award checklists
to ensure our customers have delivered everything they
need to.
• T he design of the dialogue, negotiation or clarification
process to ensure successful customer outcomes
• D
 ialogue session facilitation, commercial leadership
and contract negotiation
• Contract review reports
• C
 ontract summaries for inclusion in the Commercial
Case of a Full Business Case
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CUSTOMERS WHO HAVE BENEFITED FROM OUR CONTRACT NEGOTIATION
AND REVIEW SERVICES INCLUDE:

Additionally, our leadership team complements the above experience with a further 20 procurements.

FAQ
What are the key contractual protections I need?
What are the specific contract issues I need to address with my preferred bidder?
What are the key commercial principles against which I need to assess my supplier contract?
How do you ensure that our Contract Manager fully understand the contract?
What contract form would you recommend we use?
What experience do you have of different contract forms?
How do you ensure that the Board has the necessary reassurance that we have a robust contract?
How do you work with us to engender business case ownership by our key contributors and stakeholders?
How do you adopt a proportional approach that reflects the complexity and scale of the investment?

About us
Nautilus is a digital healthcare consultancy that specialises
in helping customers embrace information technology as an
enabler for change. We excel in the provision of a range of
strategic and operational consulting services and by assisting
our customers in implementing and optimising their digital
solutions.
We have built a wealth of collateral from our assignments
which we bring to each new engagement, accelerating delivery,
driving cost efficiencies and providing high levels of assurance.
The result for the customer is a lower risk of not delivering the
intended outcomes, using fewer internal resources.

For further information on Nautilus please contact us at: enquiries@nautilus-consulting.co.uk
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